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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE: 24-JUN-15

BID NUMBER: 7549629,1

TITLE: BELLEVILLE FUEL DEPOT -REMOVAL
UNDERGROUND TANKS/INSTALL NEW ABOVE GROUND

BUYER: Cadoret, David BLA“KET START :01-JUL-15
PHONE # N/A BLANKET END  : 30-JUN-16
BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:30-JUN-2015 11:00:00

B S
1 DOA CONTROLLER H | DOA CENTRAL SERVICES
L | ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR | ONE CAPITOL HILL, 2ND FLOOR
L | SMITHST P | SMITH ST
PROVIDENCE, RI 02908 PROVIDENCE, RI 02908
T [us T |Us
o) o)

Requistion Number: 1415911
Note to Bidders: THERE WILL BE A MANDATORY PRE BID CONFERENCE AS PER ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS.
Amendment Description: THIS ADDENDUM POSTS THE SIGN IN SHEETS FROM THE MANDATORY PRE BID CONFERENCE.
THE ADDENDUM POSTS A PDF FILE SHOWING LOCATION OF NEW FUEL DEPOT.

THIS ADDENDUM POSTS NOTES FROM THE PRE BID CONFERENCE AND ANSWERS QUESTIONS SENT IN ON LINE.
THIS ADDENDUM POSTS SAMPLE INSURANCE CERTIFICATE.

Line Description Quantity Unit

Unit

Price Total

1 BELLEVILLE FUEL DEPOT REMOVAL OF 1.00 TOTAL
UNDERGROUND FUEL STORAGE TANKS &
INSTALLATION OF ABOVE GROUND TANKS PER
ATTACHED BID SPECIFICATIONS

Delivery:

Terms of Payment:

it is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer




Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov
Providence, RI 02908-5855
June 24, 2015
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ #7549629
TITLE: Belleville Fuel Depot-Removal Underground Tanks/Install New Above
Ground

Closing Date and Time: 6/30/15 at 11:00 am

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #1 (5 pages and PDF file) the following is noted:

This addendum posts the sign in sheet from the mandatory pre bid conference held 6/16/15 at 1pm.
This addendum posts a PDF file showing the location of the new fuel depot.
As noted by the buyer at the pre bid conference:

-This is a mandatory pre bid conference. Only those vendors on the sign in sheet will be allowed to
submit proposals. I would ask that the name you sign in with is the name the bid is submitted under.

-Questions are being accepted on line until 6/18/15 at 5pm. Instructions on how to submit questions
are in the bid proposal. There have already been a couple of questions received. Those and any additional
questions received will be answered in the addendum.

-Bid bond is required.

-Payment and Performance bond is required.

-Specifications are posted in pdf format on the website

-This is a public works project and as such requires that your bid, in addition to the paper copy,
requires a CD be submitted also. Failure to do so will result in your bid being disqualified.

-In addition to the request for quote sheet where you are being asked to submit a total price there is
an additional sheet that needs to be submitted with unit pricing.

-Please note the Public Works Bid Clauses.

-This is a prevailing wage project and there is a form in the bid documents that needs to be
submitted with your bid proposal which is an acknowledgement that you are aware of the prevailing wage
requirements.

-There is a Bid Preparation Checklist to help you out but it is not a substitute for a thorough review
of the bid proposal by the vendor.

-We are asking you to submit a W-9with their bid proposal.




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov
Providence, RI 02908-5855
June 24, 2015
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ #7549629

TITLE: Belleville Fuel Depot-Removal Underground Tanks/Install New Above Ground

Notes from pre bid conference:

The approximate location of the new fuel facility is identified on the attached drawing. The final
location will be determined upon award of the project. No additional site work at the existing fuel depot
will be performed other than what is specified in the Scope of Work.

The new fuel system should be in operation prior to the demolition of the existing system. DOA
recognizes that there may be a lag time but it should be kept to a minimum.

The gas tank holds 12,000 gallons. Diesel tank holds 6,000 gallons.
There are no as-built drawings for the existing facility.

All new equipment is to be used for the project.

There is no contamination anticipated but is included as part of the bid process in the event of the
unforeseen. The existing tanks are 18 years old and are double walled fiberglass.

Questions sent in on line:
1. Do you have any specific bond forms that need to be used for the bond requirements? Or,
will the AIA bond form or the surety company’s bond form be acceptable?
The State does not have a standard bond form

2. Will any liquidated damages be applied if the contractor does not complete the work on
time? If yes, what is the dollar amount that they would be penalized per day?
Liquidated damages do not apply.




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

June 24, 2015
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ #7549629
TITLE: Belleville Fuel Depot-Removal Underground Tanks/Install New Above Ground

3. The section under Insurance; Comprehensive General Liability coverage for Personal injury
(with employee exclusion deleted)" does not seem to make sense here. Should this mean "Bodily Injury"? If
80, bodily injury typically falls under Workers Compensation Policy. Please clarify if this should read
Bodily injury instead of personal injury ‘
Should read Bodily Injury and that is covered under Worker’s Comp policy.
4, Environmental Impairment ("pollution control") - It is not clear as to what is required here,
Please clarify if you are referring to a site pollution policy or Contractors Pollution Liability.

Contractors Pollution Liability

5. Builders Risk —please clarify if this coverage is applicable to this contract.
Not Applicable.

Also attached is a sample of a recent acceptable insurance certificate with personal information redacted.

END OF QUESTIONS
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l ®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
5/1/2015

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder In lleu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poticy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER SaREACT
c PHONE S TEaX o
(A/C, No, Ext); (AIC, No): ' -
E-MAIL \ “
ADDRESS: I
I INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#
E# ) INSURER A :™
INSURED INSURER B ;1.
INSURER G 1
INSURER D ;
INSURER E :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:CL155137324 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID GLAIMS.

SR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF_ | POLIGY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER (MM/BB/VYYY) (MaID%NYVY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
Al | CLAIMS-MADE @ OCGUA PREMISES (Ea occurrence] $ 100,000
5/1/2015 | 5/1/2016 | MED EXP (Anyoneperson) | §$ 5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
X | pouoy || 5ES: Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER; $
' COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ba aecidont) $ 1,000,000
a ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per parson) | $
ﬁb"rgsWNED ﬁg%guwo §/1/2015 | 5/1/2016 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
X | HIRED AUTOS AUTOS {Per aczident] $
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OGCUR EACH OCCURRENGE $
EXCESS LIAB GCLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
pEp | | RETENTIONS $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOVERS' LIABILITY YIN X | STATUTE I | 88
ANY PHOPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE L. EACH AGCH
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A EL. BAC DENT 3 500, 000
. B |(Mandatory in NH) 5/1/2015 | 5/1/2016 | gL DISEASE- EA EMPLOYEH $§ 500,000
If lx:as. describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLIGY LIMIT | § 500, 000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space Is required)
The State of Rhode Island is listed as General Liability Additional Insured.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

(401) 574-8387

State of Rhode Island
Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, 2nd Floor
Providence, RI 02908

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELWERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2014/01)
INS025 (201401)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



